From: (b)(6), (B)(7)(c)

To:
Subject: , Sept 30, Oct 9
Date: Fnday, September 30, 2011 10:34:00 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(©)

Did they setup this morning at the FRB? Any updates on this event?

Thanks,

Special Agen B)6), B)7))
Regional Intelligence Agent
Department of Homeland Security - Federal Protective Service — Region 6
601 E. 12 st. Suitde. ©m©
Kansas City, MO 64106

Offi
Cell

(b)(6). (b)(7)(c)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

\

X release
TTransmitted, d|stnbuted and disposed of
sed_ta the public or other personnel who do not
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From: (b)), (B)(7)(c)

To:
Subject: FRE
Date: Friday, September 30, 2011 10:36:00 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

Did that group setup on Memorial Dr. to “occupy” the Federal Reserve? | saw they were planning
for a 0900 setup today.

Thanks,

Special Agent| )6), B)7)C)
Regional Intelligence Agent
Department of Homeland Security - Federal Protective Service — Region 6
601 E. 12lh St. Suite{P®: OO
Kan S e

Offi (6)(©), BXT)C)
Cell

(b)(6), (0)(7)(c)

{ DHS

“\ul Pll’ﬂm?ﬂﬂm

5 am public release

> - —TarTdled, lransrmtted distributed, and disposed of
in accordance with DHS poilcv relating iee ] 219 or other personnel who do not
vand “need-to- know wnhuut prior approval of an aulhonzed DHS official.




From:

Tor ®)6). BXN(E)
Subject: RE: MI SAB-46-2011, Occupy Michigan Protests

Date: Friday, September 30, 2011 1:41:00 PM

We have an event taking place here in Kansas City already underway. Groups of protesters have
setup with sleeping bags, etc at 1 Memorial Drive, Kansas City, the Federal Reserve Bank.

Local PD is all over it. They have told police they intend to stay for “months”

Special Agen B)6), B)7)E)
Regional Intelligence Agent
Department of Homeland Security - Federal Protective Service — Region 6
601 E. 12" St. Suitg @ ©ME
Kansas Citv. MO 64106

Off

fomd

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

under the Freedom of Informahon Act (5 U5
accordance with DHS policy relating to (| BOE e public or other personnel who do not have a
valid “need-to-know”™ without prior approval of an authorized DH

DUPLICATE




-UNEEASSHHED/FOR-OFFICTAL USE-ONEY-

US Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service
Threat Management Division

DAILY INTELLIGENCE BRIEFING

09.30.11 - REGION 6

(UNCEASSHFEB#EQEOY The following information dOClWMR igenice matters potentially

affecting the security of federal facilities—within_

w provided may include regional events.
criminal investigation i matior,  threats, suspicious activity Teporting,—enforcement operations, and
collat ive intelligence collection and analysis with partner state/local/federal agencies.

Significant Incidents/Investigative Actions:
None

Domestic Terrorist Acts and Activity
None

Significant Criminal Activity
None

Peaceful Activist Demonstrations
None

Major Special Security Events
None

Region Specific Open Source Intelligence

Kansas City:

An event titled “Occupy KC™ has begun at 1 Memorial Dr., Kansas City, MO, the Federal Reserve Bank.
Several groups of protesters, organizing on Facebook and other social media outlets, have started to gather at

the Federal Reserve Bank with the intention of remaining at the site for “months.” Hundreds of participants are
expected. Kansas City Police Department is monitoring the event which is expected to remain peaceful.

-UNCEASSHHEDA FOR-OFHEIALUSE-ONEY—
2age 1 of 1



From: (0)(6), (0)(7)(c)

To: indisclosed -recipients

Subject: Protest at Los Angeles, CA (Updated) - Los Angeles City Hall- "Occupy LA" protests have reportedly begun at
City Hall

Date: Saturday, October 01, 2011 12:51:12 PM

From: NC4

Sent: Sat 10/1/2011 1:32 PM
To: Undisclosed recipients
Subject: Protest at Los Angeles, CA (Updated)

*Updated Type™ Los Angeles City Hall- "Occupy LA" protests have reportedly begun at City Hall.

Relevant Area:
North America, United States, CA, Los Angeles

Incident Location:
Los Angeles City Hall
Los Angeles, CA, 90012-3202

Incident: Security

Incident Type: Protest

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/01/2011 01:00 PM EDT (10/01/2011 10:00 AM PDT)

Description:

Occupy LA - an activist group acting in solidarity with groups currently protesting at Wall Street in New
York City - have reportedly begun demonstrating near Los Angeles City Hall. The group plans to
"occupy" City Hall starting at 12:00pm PDT. The groups are planning to sleep overnight in the area in
an action similar to the ongoing actions in New Yaork City. There are currently no reports of police
activity or estimates of attendance at the demonstration.

Information Quality: Other
Source: Activist Group
Updated Date: 10/01/2011 01:32 PM EDT (10/01/2011 10:32 AM PDT)



From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

To: undisclosed -recipients

Subject: Protest at NYC(Update)- Brooklyn Bridge - Approximately 700 protesters arrested, Occupy Wall St. protests to
continue.

Date: Sunday, Cctober 02, 2011 11:23:20 AM

_____ Oricinal Maceana

Fron (b)(6). (b)(7)(c)

Sent: sunaay, UCIODEr UZ, ZUIL U3TZ3 AF
To: Undisclosed recipients <Undisclosed recipients:; >
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated)

Brooklyn Bridge - Approximately 700 protesters arrested, Occupy Wall St. demonstrations to continue.

Incident Location:

Brooklyn Bridge

New York, NY, 10038

Incident: Security

Incident Type: Protest

Severity: Moderate

When this Happened: 10/01/2011 04:35 PM EDT (10/01/2011 01:35 PM PDT)

Description:

The NYPD arrested an estimated seven hundred protesters affiliated with the Occupy Wall Street
demonstrations who caused traffic disruptions on the Brooklyn Bridge. According to reports, the
Brooklyn-bound lanes of the bridge were shut down as police responded to the protesters blocking the
roadway. The roadway has been reopened.

The demonstrations are expected to resume Sunday.
Information Quality: Multiple

Source: NYCOEM
Updated Date: 10/02/2011 03:26 AM EDT (10/02/2011 12:26 AM PDT)



From: (b)), (b)(7)(c)

To: ndiscl -recipients

Subject: Protest at Boston, MA (Updated) - Boylston St & Berkeley St- Twenty-four protesters arrested, demonstrations
expected to continue Sun.

Date: Sunday, October 02, 2011 11:38:47 AM

From: NC4

Sent: Sunday, October 02, 2011 12:55 AM
To: Undisclosed recipients <Undisclosed recipients:; >
Subject: Protest at Boston, MA (Updated)

Boylston St & Berkeley St- Twenty-four protesters arrested, demonstrations expected to continue Sun.

Incident Location:
Boylston St & Berkeley St
Boston, MA, 02116

Incident: Security

Incident Type: Protest

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/01/2011 05:11 PM EDT (10/01/2011 02:11 PM PDT)

Description:

The Boston Police Department arrested twenty-four protesters participating in the "Occupy Boston"
demonstration occurring near Boylston St. and Berkeley St. The protesters are expected to camp out
overnight and continue the demonstration Sunday. No serious property damage was reported.

Information Quality: Media
Source: Media
Updated Date: 10/02/2011 12:59 AM EDT (10/01/2011 09:59 PM PDT)



From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)
To: MOECIoSed - TCCpiens

Subject: Planned Event at Dallas, TX - Pike Park- Occupy Dallas activist group planning protest at 9 AM CDT.
Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 9:33:37 PM
From: NC4

Sent: Wed 10/5/2011 10:12 PM
To: Undisclosed recipients
Subject: Planned Event at Dallas, TX

Pike Park- Occupy Dallas activist group planning protest at 9 AM CDT.

Incident Location:
Pike Park
Dallas, TX, 75201-1625

Incident: Advisory

Incident Type: Planned Event

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/06/2011 10:00 AM EDT (10/06/2011 07:00 AM PDT)

Description:

Occupy Dallas, activist group acting in solidarity with the "Occupy Wall Street" movement, is planning to
stage a protest in the Pike Park area on Harry Hines Blvd and Hunt St at 9 AM CDT. They are planning
to march to the Federal Reserve Bank of Dallas and remain in the area all day.

Information Quality: Media
Source: Media
Updated Date: 10/05/2011 10:16 PM EDT (10/05/2011 07:16 PM PDT)



From: (b)), (b)(7)(c)

To: indisclosed -recipi

Subject: Planned Event at Houston, TX - Occupy Houston gathering at 8:30 AM at Market Square Park tomorrow to
march to JP Morgan Chase tower

Date: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 9:39:20 PM

From: NC4

Sent: Wed 10/5/2011 10:26 PM
To: Undisclosed recipients
Subject: Planned Event at Houston, TX

Occupy Houston gathering at 8:30 AM at Market Square Park tomorrow to march to JP Morgan Chase
tower

Incident Location:
Market Square Park
Houston, TX, 77002

Incident: Advisory

Incident Type: Planned Event

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/06/2011 09:30 AM EDT (10/06/2011 06:30 AM PDT)

Description:

Activist group Occupy Houston, acting in solidarity with the Occupy Wall Street movement, is planning
to gather at Market Square Park at 8:30 AM CDT tomorrow and march to JP Morgan Chase Tower.
Around 10 AM they are planning to further march to Hermann Square Plaza and protest outside of City
Hall. Expect delays in the area.

Information Quality: Media
Source: Media
Updated Date: 10/05/2011 10:30 PM EDT (10/05/2011 07:30 PM PDT)



UNCLCASSIFIEDH TAW ENFORCEMENT SENSTTIVE

US Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service
Threat Management Division

FPS INFORMATION BULLETIN

Date: 10/06/2011 Dissemination List:
Report Number: 06-1B-001-2012

Source : Fusion C ‘ urce (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)
Prepared By: S (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Approved By: TMB Chiefl (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) | AU T UUTIC U IVICUT TS i:ll;lhllllu[l
Reviewed Bv: Threat Management Division

(UHEES) “Occupy KC / Occupy Wall Street” Protests

(G FOT0O) Region 6 (R6) Threat Management Branch has prepared the following Bulletin for informational
purposes regarding a protest titled “*Occupy KC" in the Kansas City area. This group has been protesting
against “Big Banks™ and “Wall Street” since the middle of September, 2011 at 1 Memorial Drive, Kansas City,
MO, the Federal Reserve Bank. Beginning on October 9, 2011, this group will move their protest activities to
Ilus W. Davis Park in downtown Kansas City, in close proximity to several FPS guarded facilities.

(U/EES) GEOGRAPHIC AREAS OF CONSIDERATION:

Region 6 Area of Operations — Kansas City, MO specifically:

e 901 Locust Street, Department of Transportation (Level IV Facility)

e 601 E 12" Street, Richard Bolling Federal Building (Level IV Facility)

o 400 E 9" Street, Charles Evans Whittaker Federal Courthouse (Level 1V Facility)

{UHEES) DETAILS:

(BHEES) This information bulletin is being released to raise law enforcement’s awareness regarding a planned
demonstration by supporters and members of “Occupy KC™ group at the [lus W. Davis Park in downtown
Kansas City beginning on October 9, 201 1.

(LLLES) The Federal Protective Service recognizes the proposed activity falls under the protected categories
of free speech and assembly under the First Amendment of the Constitution. The “Occupy Wall Street”
phenomenon began September 17", 2011 in New York City as a protest against Wall Street Financial
Institutions and have since spread to many cities including Washington, Los Angeles, Boston, Chicago.
Philadelphia, Miami, Portland, Maine, Portland, Oregon, Seattle, Denver, and now Kansas City.

(UHLES) The “Occupy KC™ Protests also began in mid-September at the Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City.
Open Source Intelligence has revealed the group plans to move their protest activities to a park in the downtown
area beginning 10/9/2011.
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Do not arrest or detain based solely on this information.

Source: OPEN SOURCE / Kansas City Fusion Center (KCTEW) / FACEBOOK

(UHEES) ANALYSIS:

(U#HEES) The protesters plan to move their protest activities from the Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City to
City Hall in the area of Ilus W. Davis Park in the downtown Kansas City area. This park is directly adjacent to
the Charles Evan Whittaker Federal Courthouse, 901 Locust Street Department of Transportation (DOT), and
601 E 12" Street Richard Bolling Federal Building. These are all level 4 FPS facilities.

(UASES) While the protests are aimed largely at banking and financial institutions, the fact that these have
been constant and ongoing protests, lasting for weeks instead of hours, present unique issues for law
enforcement and the security of these facilities.

(B#EESY Kansas City Police arrested one individual at the protest location at the Federal Reserve Bank,
however, the protests have been overwhelmingly peaceful and compliant with law enforcement. Other cities
experiencing the “Occupy Wall Street™ protests have seen much larger numbers in overall terms of protesters
and arrests.

(BH#EESY While the planned move does occur on a Sunday followed by a federal holiday on Monday
(Columbus Day), the protests could still be occurring when employees return to work on Tuesday morning.
Additionally, the DOT facility at 901 Locust Street has 24 hour operations.

OB TORCE PROTECTION MEASURES:

- Based on the information provided, no Region 6 facilities have been mentioned as specific target locations for
this demonstration / protest, however, the presence of protesters in such close proximity to FPS facilities for an
extended period of time potentially warrants additional scrutiny.

For immediate reporting of any incidents or suspicious activities, please contact the 24-hour number for
FPS noted below:
1-877-4-1'PS-411
(1-877-437-7411)
If you See Something, Say Something!
For further infasmatian ar diccamination guidance, contact:
Special Ager (B)(®). (B)7)(E)
Regional Intelligence Agent

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)
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JIN

US Department of Homeland Security
Federal Protective Service
Threat Management Division

DAILY INTELLIGENCE BRIEFING

10.06.11 - REGION 6

The following mformdllon documents current intelligence ﬂraﬁ'crs"pa_c?-ti’illy

alleumﬂ the security of federal facilities with - 6. _The-dataprovided may include regional events,

criminal investigation information.—threats;suspicious activity reportings—enforcement operations. and
collaborative-intettigence collection and analysis with partner state/local/federal agencies.

Significant Incidents/Investigative Actions:
None

Domestic Terrorist Acts and Activity
None

Significant Criminal Activity
None

Peaceful Activist Demonstrations
Case #: B11012634

On 10/05/2011 at approximately 0900 hours, a peaceful protest took place at the Hruska Federal Courthouse
located at 111 S 18" Street Plaza, Omaha. NE. The protesters were granted a permit for the protest by GSA.
The protest was to oppose the construction of Tl ans Canadian Keystone Pipeline. Local media was present and
the protest concluded without incident.

Major Special Security Events
None

Region Specific Open Source Intelligence

Occupy KC —On 09/30/2011, members of the protest group “Occupy KC™ began protesting in front of the
Kansas City Federal Reserve Bank. Open Source Intelligence has revealed the group intends to move their
protest activities to the Downtown Kansas City area in close proximity to several FPS guarded facilities. For
more information on this protest, see the FPS Information Bulletin: 06-1B-001-2012.

-UNCEASSHAEDAOR-OFHEIAEUSEONEY-
Page 1 of 1



From:
To:
Subject:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

Date: Frtday, October 07, 2011 9:41:00 AM

Sir,

The numbers on the Facebook page vary, however, the page states that 67 members “voted” to
move the protest to the new location so | think we could probably expect around that number,

plus or minus.

Special Agen;

(b)(6). (0b)(7)(c)

Regional Intelligence Agent
Department of Homeland Security - Federal Protective Service — Region 6

601 E. 12'1 st Suit

(b)(6), (0)(7)(c)

Kansas City, MO 64106

Off
Cel

(b)(6), (B)(7)(c)

(b,

)(6), (0)(7)(c)

Fron (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

Sent raay,; UCtoUer u7/, 2011 9:40 AM

To

b)(6), (b)(7
Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

Subject: RE: Occupy KC protest

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

(b)(6). (b)(7)(c)

- - any indication on the numbers?

Regional Directo
Federal Protectiv

]
e Service

__Department of Homeland Security

(b)), (b)(7)(c)

= ETHEL from public release
andled, transmltted mstrmuted and disposed of

z 3618 ‘ ed to the public or other personnel who do not
ave a valid need to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DH -




From:
To:
Subject:
Date: Friday, October 07, 2011 9:44:00 AM

(b)), (b)(7)(c)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

Has there been any media attention given to the Occupy KC protests?

Special Agent OIONOIGIC)
Regional Intelligence Agent
Department of Homeland Security - Federal Protective Service — Region 6

601 E. 12" St. Suif_ ®©: MO
Kansas Citv, MO 64106
Off

Cal

(b)(6), (b)(7)()

(b)(6), (b)(7)()

E public release
&d, ransmntted dlstr:buted and disposed of
ed to the public or other personnel who do not




From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

To:

Subject: RE UTCUPY KT Protest

Date: Friday, October 07, 2011 10:48:00 AM
Sir,

| have not seen any, but | have reached out to KCPD and the fusion center(s) for their input.

Respectfully,

Special Agen BE). GME
Regional Intelligence Agent
Department of Homeland Security - Federal Protective Service — Region 6
601 E. 12" St. Suitd)®. ®M
Ka A b MAOY CA10C
Off
Cel

(b)), (b)(7)(c)

(b)(6), (b)(7)()

 DH

VA PUEICR Sy
N7

3-be Tom public release
andled, transmntled distributed, and disposed of
i her personnel who do not

under the Freedc:m of Informal:on Act (5 UST
in accordance with DHS policy relatin 0

Fronl ©)6). B)7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(€)

U RCT ULCOPY KT Protest

Thanks - - - is there any indication the local media (radio/TV/newspapers etc) has picked
up on this as of yet?

(b)), (B)(7)(c)

I\CSIUI idl LJITCULLUT
Federal Protective Service
Department of Homeland Security



From:

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

Subject: RET ATy UpUates o ocar protests?
Date: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 12:54:00 PM

You catching this news about Iran?

Special Agent James Lundquist

Regional Intelligence Agent
Department of Homeland Security - Federal Protective Service — Region 6

601 E. 12 St. Suité)®. GG
Kansas City, MO 64106

Offi
Cell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

(b)(6), (0O)(7)(c)

WARNING: This OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ). It contains infarmati mpt from public release
under the Freedom of Information Act (5 i : . handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of
in accordance with DHS policy relati ormation and is no! o the public or pther personnel who do not

ave a valid “need-to-know" without prior approval of an autharize

From:| (6)(6). (B)7)(©)

(b)), (b)(7)(c)

We didn’t see anything significant...just hippies. | don’t think there were any arrests.
If | remember correctly ®®©.®™© fid confront an officer. They claimed to have 400 people.

From:| ®)6), BN |
Sent: TUESOEY. UCTODET 11, ZULT 1776 FI'
Toi| (©)6). BI(E) |

Subject: Any updates on local protests?
Hey guys,

Anything worth noting happen over the weekend in regard to the local “Occupy KC/Wall Street”



protests?

Thanks,

Special Agen) (B)(6), BN
Regional Intelligence Agent
Department of Homeland Security - Federal Protective Service — Region 6
601 E. 12" St. Suitdme. e
Kansas City, MO 64106

0]
c

(b)(6), (B)(7)(c)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

: =exempt from public release
afidled, transmnlted distributed, and disposed of
ed to the public or othar personnel who do not



From: | (b)), (b)(7)(c)

To: undisclosed-recipients

Subject: Planned Event at Miami, FL - Bayfront Park- "Occupy Miami" action planned for 10/15/11 beginning at 1:30pm
EDT.

Date: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 11:44:41 AM

From: NC4

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 10:55 AM
To: Undisclosed recipients
Subject: Planned Event at Miami, FL

Bayfront Park- "Occupy Miami" action planned for 10/15/11 beginning at 1:30pm EDT.

Incident Location:
Bayfront Park
Miami, FL, 33132-2226

Incident: Advisory

Incident Type: Planned Event

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/15/2011 01:30 PM EDT (10/15/2011 10:30 AM PDT)

Description:

Activist groups are planning to stage an "Occupy Miami" action beginning at 1:30pm EDT on 10/15/11
at Bayfront Park. A protest action will take place from 1:30pm EDT to 3:30pm EDT near the Torch of
Friendship, and a general assembly is planned to follow the protest into the evening in the area.

Information Quality: Other
Source: Activist Group
Updated Date: 10/12/2011 10:54 AM EDT (10/12/2011 07:54 AM PDT)



From: (b)(6), (0)(7)(c)

Subject: anned Event at Minngapolis, MN (Updated)-
Date: Saturday, October 15, 2011 11:29:24 PM
From: NC4

Sent: Sat 10/15/2011 9:05 PM
To: Undisclosed recipients
Subject: Planned Event at Minneapolis, MN (Updated)

6th St S & S 3rd Ave - Occupy MN demonstrations to continue indefinitely; one protester arrested.

Incident Location:

6th St S & S 3rd Ave

Minneapolis, MN, 55402

Incident: Advisory

Incident Type: Planned Event

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/15/2011 09:57 AM EDT (10/15/2011 06:57 AM PDT)

Description:

Participants in the Occupy MN demonstration have stated the group intends to continue its protest
action at the Hennepin County Government Plaza, near 6th St. S and S. 3rd Ave., indefinitely. Protesters
began putting up tents at approximately 5 PM local time on Saturday, in violation of police orders. One
person has reportedly been arrested.

The group is acting in solidarity with participants in the Occupy Wall Street demonstration to protest
what they describe as corporate greed and corruption.

No violence or property damage has been reported.

Information Quality: Media
Source: Media
Updated Date: 10/15/2011 09:04 PM EDT (10/15/2011 06:04 PM PDT)

Impact Summary:

You have received this e-mail based on your NC4 alert profile. To modify your profile visit:
https://solutions.n-c4.net then select Create/Modify Location Alert Profiles.

Note: The first alert you receive may be marked as "Updated" because initial incident criteria may not
have triggered your alert profiles.

NC4 welcomes your feedback and invites you to send your comments and questions to
mailto:nimc.feedback@ncd.us

(b)), (B)(7)(c)




From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

Subject: Colorado State Capitol- 24 arrested following march and demonstrations in the area
Date: Saturday, October 15, 2011 11;31:53 PM
From: NC4

Sent: Sat 10/15/2011 11:42 PM
To: Undisclosed recipients
Subject: Planned Event at Denver, CO (Updated)

Colorado State Capitol- 24 arrested following march and demonstrations in the area.

Incident Location:

USA - CO - Colorado State Capitol
Colorado State Capitol

Denver, CO, 80203-1776

Incident: Advisory

Incident Type: Planned Event

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/15/2011 01:11 PM EDT (10/15/2011 10:11 AM PDT)

Description:

Occupy Denver, an activist group acting in solidarity with the "Occupy Wall Street" movement, is
participating in the "Global Day of Action" by protesting at multiple locations. Approximately 2,000
protesters marched in the area and temporarily blocked nearby streets. Media reports indicate 24 were
arrested in connection with the protests.

Information Quality: Media
Source: Media
Updated Date: 10/15/2011 11:46 PM EDT (10/15/2011 08:46 PM PDT)



From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)
Subject: Pranmen Protest at Jersey City, NJ (Updated)

Date: Saturday, October 15, 2011 11:32:19 PM

From: NC4

Sent: Sat 10/15/2011 11:31 PM

To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Planned Protest at Jersey City, NJ (Updated)

JFK Blvd & Cottage St - Protesters reportedly growing disorderly in the area; police on scene.

Incident Location:
Jfk Blvd & Cottage St
Jersey City, NJ, 07306

Incident: Advisory

Incident Type: Planned Protest

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/15/2011 10:37 AM EDT (10/15/2011 07:37 AM PDT)

Description:

Unconfirmed reports indicate that protesters are marching in the area and are reportedly growing
disorderly. Police are on scene monitoring the situation, however at this time no arrests have been
reported. Media outlets have been reporting that an unspecified number of protesters are demonstrating
in the Journal Square area, near JFK Blvd. and Cottage St. The protests are occurring in solidarity with
Occupy Wall St. and other related protests being held in various cities. The demonstration is scheduled
to last one week.

Information Quality: Media
Source: Media
Updated Date: 10/15/2011 11:35 PM EDT (10/15/2011 08:35 PM PDT)



From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) - 74 have reportedly been arrested
Date: Saturday, October 15, 2011 11:35:32 PM

b)(6), (b
From (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

Sent: Sun 10/16/2011 12:17 AM
To: Undisclosed recipients
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated)

Manhattan - 74 have reportedly been arrested at Occupy Wall Street protests in Times Square.

Incident Location:
Area Wide: Manhattan
New York, NY, 10006

Incident: Security

Incident Type: Protest

Severity: Moderate

When this Happened: 10/01/2011 04:35 PM EDT (10/01/2011 01:35 PM PDT)

Description:

74 demonstrators have reportedly been arrested at the ongoing Occupy Wall Street protests in Times
Square. Additionally protesters are reportedly being arrested at Washington Square Park for refusing to
leave the park at closing. Protests are continuing in the Zuccotti Park area, near Liberty St and
Broadway. Protests in Times Square have caused police to close southbound 7th Ave between W 57th
St & W 46th St. At least twenty people were recently arrested in front of the Citibank branch, near
Laguardia Pl and W 3rd St.

Information Quality: Multiple
Source: NYCOEM
Updated Date: 10/16/2011 12:20 AM EDT (10/15/2011 09:20 PM PDT)



From: (b)), (b)(7)(c)

Subject: —Prammen eventat rmami, FL (Updated)
Date: Saturday, October 15, 2011 11:39:32 PM
From: NC4

Sent: Saturday, October 15, 2011 07:10 PM
To: Undisclosed recipients <Undisclosed recipients:; >
Subject: Planned Event at Miami, FL (Updated)

Miami- 1,000 "Occupy Miami" protesters gather on 10/15.

Incident Location:

Multiple locations

Miami, FL, 33132-2226

Incident: Advisory

Incident Type: Planned Event

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/15/2011 01:30 PM EDT (10/15/2011 10:30 AM PDT)

Description:

Activist groups began an "Occupy Miami" action at 1:30pm EDT on 10/15/11 at Bayfront Park.
Approximately 1,000 people have gathered. A large group of the protesters moved from Bayfront Park
to the Miami-Dade government center.

Information Quality: Other
Source: Activist Group
Updated Date: 10/15/2011 07:10 PM EDT (10/15/2011 04:10 PM PDT)



From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

Subject: anned Event at Houston, TX (Updated)
Date: Saturday, October 15, 2011 11:41:34 PM
From: NC4

Sent: Sat 10/15/2011 6:45 PM
To: Undisclosed recipients
Subject: Planned Event at Houston, TX (Updated)

Tranquility Park - "Occupy Houston" participated in a silent protest against "Energy Day".

Incident Location:
Tranquility Park
Houston, TX, 77002-2526

Incident: Advisory

Incident Type: Planned Event

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/15/2011 09:53 AM EDT (10/15/2011 06:53 AM PDT)

Description:

Activist group Occupy Houston, acting in solidarity with the Occupy Wall Street movement, held a silent
protest against "Energy Day" which is being held at Hermann Square Plaza near City Hall. There have
been no reports of arrests or significant police activity in the area.

Earlier in the week, protesters were told to remove their tents at Eleanor Tinsley Park. The new location
of their base camp is being held at Tranquility Park near Bagby St and Walker St.

Information Quality: Media
Source: Media
Updated Date: 10/15/2011 06:49 PM EDT (10/15/2011 03:49 PM PDT)



From: (b)(6). (b)(7)(c)
Subject PIaMTed EVent at m'lnge!es. CA (Updated)

Date: Saturday, October 15, 2011 11:48:58 PM

From: NC4

Sent: Sat 10/15/2011 12:44 AM

To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Planned Event at Los Angeles, CA (Updated)

City Hall Area- Occupy LA demonstrators planning Pershing Square march tomorrow,

Incident Location:

USA - CA - Los Angeles City Hall
Los Angeles City Hall

Los Angeles, CA, 90012

Incident: Advisory

Incident Type: Planned Event

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/07/2011 08:59 PM EDT (10/07/2011 05:59 PM PDT)

Description:

The Occupy LA group, the local branch of the national Occupy Wall Street movement originating in New
York City, remains encamped at the north and south lawns of the City Hall complex. On Wednesday,
the Los Angeles City Council passed a resolution that expressed official city support for the movement.
Activist reports indicate that the group is planning to assemble tomorrow, 10/15/11, at 10AM PDT at
Pershing Square, to commence a fresh day of action, protest and marches for the Occupy cause.

Information Quality: Other
Source: Media
Updated Date: 10/15/2011 12:47 AM EDT (10/14/2011 09:47 PM PDT)



From: (b)), (b)(7)(c)

Subject: “Protest at mew York, NY (Updated)
Date: Saturday, October 15, 2011 2:19:43 PM
From: NC4

Sent: Sat 10/15/2011 2:58 PM
To: Undisclosed recipients
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated)

Manhattan - At least 20 Occupy Wall Street protesters arrested by Citibank branch.

Incident Location:
Area Wide: Manhattan
New York, NY, 10006

Incident: Security

Incident Type: Protest

Severity: Moderate

When this Happened: 10/01/2011 04:35 PM EDT (10/01/2011 01:35 PM PDT)

Description:

Occupy Wall Street protests are continuing in the Zuccotti Park area, near Liberty St and Broadway.
Multiple large-scale demonstrations are scheduled throughout Saturday. At least twenty people were
recently arrested in front of the Citibank branch, near Laguardia Pl and W 3rd St. At this time, the
majority of protesters are reportedly gathering near Washington Square. At 5:00pm, demonstrators are
expected to gather in Times Square, and protesters are expected to occupy subway stations beginning
at 6:30pm.

On Friday, protesters were expecting to be removed from Zuccotti Park in order for the area to be
cleaned. Officials initially indicated that protesters would not be allowed to return with any sleeping
bags, tents, or personal items. Occupy Wall Street called for demonstrators to begin gathering early
Friday morning in preparation for protest against the eviction effort. Immediately before the 7:00am
deadline, the scheduled cleaning was postponed and protesters were allowed to remain in the area. At
least 7 people were arrested on Friday.

Information Quality: Multiple
Source: NYCOEM
Updated Date: 10/15/2011 03:01 PM EDT (10/15/2011 12:01 PM PDT)



From: | (b)(6), (B)(7)(c)

Subject: Planned Event at Phoenix, AZ (Updated) - Over 1,000 protesters marched as part of Occupy Phoenix.
Date: Sunday, October 16, 2011 7:33:27 AM
From: NC4

Sent: Sunday, October 16, 2011 03:20 AM
To: Undisclosed recipients <Undisclosed recipients:; >
Subject: Planned Event at Phoenix, AZ (Updated)

Phoenix- Over 1,000 protesters marched as part of Occupy Phoenix.
Estimated to be within 1 mile from SAC Phoenix on 400 N 5th St, Phoenix, AZ, United States **

Incident Location:
Multiple locations
Phoenix, AZ, 85003-1513

Incident: Advisory

Incident Type: Planned Event

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/15/2011 01:24 PM EDT (10/15/2011 10:24 AM PDT)

Description:
Occupy Phoenix, an activist group acting in solidarity with the Occupy Wall Street movement,

participated in the "Global Day of Action". More than 1,000 people reportedly gathered in Cesar Chavez
Plaza in downtown Phoenix. The protesters remained in the plaza until approximately 5 PM before

marching to the Margaret T. Hance Park. No arrests were reported.

Information Quality: Multiple
Source: Activist Group
Updated Date: 10/16/2011 03:19 AM EDT (10/16/2011 12:19 AM PDT)



From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

Subject: rromrereverceeermed §0, IL (Updated)
Date: Sunday, October 16, 2011 7:37:26 AM
From: NC4

Sent: Sunday, October 16, 2011 03:28 AM
To: Undisclosed recipients <Undisclosed recipients:;>
Subject: Planned Event at Chicago, IL (Updated)

Grant Park - Arrests reported in ongoing Occupy Chicago protests.

Incident Location:

Grant Park

Chicago, IL, 60605

Incident: Advisory

Incident Type: Planned Event

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/15/2011 12:00 PM EDT (10/15/2011 09:00 AM PDT)

Description:
The activist group Occupy Chicago, a group aligned with the Occupy Wall Street movement currently
ongoing in New York City, continued protests throughout the day.

Approximately 2,000 protesters participated in the "Global Day of Action" rally which began at 12:00pm
with a march from La Salle St and Jackson St to S Michigan Ave and E Congress Pkwy. The group
announced that Grant Park will be the new location for their headquarters and base camp.

Police officers reportedly warned the group of an 11:00pm curfew for the park, but the participants
refused to leave the area. After 1:00am, police began arresting protesters who had not moved. At least
50 people have been removed. There have been no reports of violence. Expect possible traffic delays in
the area.

Information Quality: Other
Source: Activist Group
Updated Date: 10/16/2011 03:27 AM EDT (10/16/2011 12:27 AM PDT)



From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)
Subject: s Angeles, CA (Updated) - City Hall Area - Occupy LA action continues; march to LAUSD

headquarters planned for Tuesday
Date: Monday, October 17, 2011 9:49:36 AM

From: NC4

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 10:29 AM

To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Planned Event at Los Angeles, CA (Updated)

City Hall Area - Occupy LA action continues; march to LAUSD headquarters planned for Tuesday.

Incident Location:

USA - CA - Los Angeles City Hall
Los Angeles City Hall

Los Angeles, CA, 90012

Incident: Advisory

Incident Type: Planned Event

Severity: Minor

When this Happened: 10/18/2011 07:00 PM EDT (10/18/2011 04:00 PM PDT)

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

Activist reports indicate that the group is expected to begin a march to LAUSD headquarters - 333 S
Beaudry Ave - at 4:00pm PDT on 10/18/11.

Information Quality: Other
Source: Media
Updated Date; 10/17/2011 10:32 AM EDT (10/17/2011 07:32 AM PDT)



From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

To:

Subject: — Fw: OCCUPY LINCOLN

Date: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 1:03:46 PM
Fyi

From (6)(6). (B)D(C) |

Sent: 19, 2011 12:45 PM

®)6). B
Subject: OCCUPY LINCOLN

Just an fyi. The Occupy Lincoln “participants” have moved to about a half a block from the Denney
FOB. They have a “lean to" up and the city is allowing it. No effect on Federal facilities or occupants
at this point.

(b)), (b)(7)(c) C P P

Federal Protective Service, Region 6

Area Commander for Nebraska and Western lowa
National Protection Programs Directorate
Department of Homeland $oauritu
111 South 18th Plaza Suit{®®). ®)(©)©
Omaha, Ne. 68102

(0)(6), (B)(7)(c) Cellular
Office

402-345-0380 - Fax

atlon may con!am confidential and privileged
withayt the express prior approval of the Federal Protective
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From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(c)

Subject: rrotescacmew—rors; NY (Updated) - Union Square- Approximately 300 Occupy Wall Street protesters are
occupying the park - For LE Situational Awareness

Date: Thursday, October 27, 2011 5:42:23 AM

From: NC4

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 1:49 AM
To: Undisclosed recipients
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated)

Union Square- Approximately 300 Occupy Wall Street protesters are occupying the park.

Incident Location:
E 17th St & Broadway
New York, NY, 10003

Incident: Security

Incident Type: Protest

Severity: Moderate

When this Happened: 10/01/2011 04:35 PM EDT (10/01/2011 01:35 PM PDT)

Description:

Approximately 300 Occupy Wall Street protesters are reportedly protesting in Union Square According
to reports, police are monitoring the situation. Multiple arrests have been reported in connection with
the protests throughout the evening.

Information Quality: Multiple
Source: NYCOEM
Updated Date: 10/27/2011 01:47 AM EDT (10/26/2011 10:47 PM PDT)



Subject: FW: Demonstration:Peaceful/Unplanned-Spot Report-Region 6-11B034011

(b)), (b)(7)(c)

We had a sizeable protest yesterday here at a public park in front of the federal courthouse and a few
more FPS buildings. It was a peaceful protest, but there were 5-6 "anarchist-type" people there with
the bandanas covering their faces, gas masks, etc.

Did you want this in the DIB today?
Also, what training did you say was coming up in December in DC?

Thanks,

Special Agen (6)(6), B)7)(©)
Regional Intemgence Agemnt
Department of Homeland Security - Federal Protective Service - Region 6
601 E. 12th St. Suit

Ka coac Cibe MO EA10E

Offi (6)(6), (B)(7)(c)
Cel

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

+This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains-in ation that may be
exempt from public Télease-under the Freedom of Informati ct (5 U.5.C. 552). It is to be controlled,
stored, handled, transmitted, diwof in accordance with DHS policy relating to

FOUO informati isTiot to be released to the public or uther nnel who do not have a valid
E -to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS ofﬁc‘igﬁﬁo\

----- Original Message-----

From: Battle Creek Megacenter

Sent: Sunday, October 30, 2011 4:24 PM

Subject: Demonstration:Peaceful/Unplanned-Spot Report-Region 6-11B034011

Spot Report 118034011
Battle Creek Megacenter

Event ID1103401 1
)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

1. Crime/Incident:

Demonstration:Peaceful/Unplanned

2. Summary:

Pdeised that an "Occupy Wall Street" demonstration is taking place in Ilus W. Davis Park,
across from 901 E. Locust Street. Approximateh. 300 nennle are ciirrently narticinatina  EPS Insnectars.
are on site and monitoring the situation (Insp (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)
Status: Open, pending further actions.
3. Date/Time of Incident:

10/30/2011 @ 13:42

4. City/State:

Kansas City, MO

5. Paint of Contact:

PSO| ®)6). BN)E)




6. Case Control Number:
Not Yet Issued

7. Incident Activity Code:
Not Yet Issued

8. Building Name:

Dept of Transportation

9. Address:

901 Locust Street

10. Agent/Officer Assigned:

12. Megacenter Notification:
10/30/2011 @ 16:33 Eastern
13. Authorized By:

SOP

14. Transmitted:
10/30/2011 @ 17:06 Eastern
15. Spot Report #:
11B034011

Battle Creek MegaCenter

877 EQDC _A14
Direct (0)(6), (b)(7)(c)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

“PR OF THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT FOR OFFICIAL US (FOUO)
Protect it from unauthorized disclesure_in compli ith applicable orders, statutes, and regulations.

DHS 11042-1 (03/05)

This message (i i1g any attachments) may contain confidential and or’i cement sensitive
(LES) i ation intended for a specific individual and purpose, and should be considere
Se only. (FOUO) DHS 11042.1 (03/05)



To (6)(6). (B)(7)(C)
Su T RE:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(©)

Remember, the Occupy events are a first amendment protected event...

(b)(6), (O)(7)(c)

Intelligence Officer

Department of Homeland Security

Kansas City Terrorism Early Warning Group (KCTEW)
Kansas City, Missouri 64106

(b)), (b)(7)(c)

. This communication, along with any atlachments is covered by federal and-state Taw governing electronic
communications and m tein-canfidential and lega iteged information. If the reader of this message is not the

mlended rec:p:ent you are hereb it .. di tnbulson use or copymg of this message is strictly

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

S . 41 T T K- <1 AN

Tq ®)E), GME
Subject: Uccupy KC

Gentlemen,

| was off last week and | am told we had some company at Ilus Davis Park on Sunday. My co-
workers are telling me there was about 150-200 people at the Occupy KC event with a handful of
anarchists in gas masks, etc.

Does anyone have a quick summary of the event and if they are planning any more in the near
term?

Thanks,

Special Agen (6)(©), BXN©)
Regional Intelligence Agent
Department of Homeland Security - Federal Protective Service — Region 6

601 E. 12" st. Suiteb)e). b))




Kansas City, MO 64106
Of
Ce

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

o€ rom public release
ardied, transmitted, d|str|buted and disposed of
e _public or other personnel who do not
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

From: (0)(6), (b)(7)(c)
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 8:40 AM
To: (©)(6), (B)(7)(c)

Subject: RE:

Wow, talk about a loser... | bet he makes his parents proud....

O, OOE District Commander
Federal Frotectlive Service, Region 6
National Protection Programs Directorate
Depariment of Hom urity
210 Wainut St, Suitéb)@' e
Des Moines, IA 50308

Phone
i (©)(6), (O)(7)(©)
Mobile

| (b)), (b)(7)(c)

> '"P“e documents and |r'"“'r"a'1t:r‘ .,o-law.v: on this email are classified as ® For Official Use Only
iti \.e 'c.. VTS afi om public release | ![""E!’l"‘l Frenccr"t of '"fqm“‘

orland Law Eof

Sens
controfle P> —
informat or- Tr 5 :r‘or lTahQﬂ nway [:0 .ta n conf ‘T-"'l::n ang pavies L T nd c“**;_.k_ -\o: be d -vw ed to ct er PP."’sC"""lVﬂthu. the
express prior approval of the Federal Protective Service noset nublic web servers, the general public or
dl:cemlr‘.—.u‘:d ow:‘ non-secure [nle me B, m ":m.hc'we*.' review, us; dnscmfure uf distr ..Jt.::ﬂr* 2ed without the authorization

Fro OIONOIGIC)

- I L L
To{ ®)©), BNNE) |
Subject: FW:

For your morning entertainment.

Lincoln Journal Star story on BLEICH about being arrested for burning flag and vandalizing Denney
Bldg.

http:/journalstar.commews/local/crime-and-courts/article_2¢1f17f8-9861-5d97-8cbb-
R08df70¢23{8.himl

This is a youtube video link of BLEICH admitting to burning the flag. Below is a narrative that was
with the video.
http:/fwww.youtube.conv/watch?v=beIUrKCH6fY

Time: October 24th at approximately 1:15. Situation: This man came to Centennial Mall, where Occupy Lincoln,
Nebraska has been protesting since October 15th, and admitted to burning a United States flag that belonged to a
Occupy Lincoln, Nebraska protester a few days earlier. He clearly states he knows what he did was wrong and
that he is aware that his actions violate the law. This man had hair down to his shoulders only a couple days
earlier. In the video he states he bumed the flag and he shaved off all his hair as penance. | called the police. The
truly disturbing part is that about 10 minutes after this video was shot, while a group of 20 occupiers calmly waited
for the police who took nearly 20 minutes to respond, this man said "I'm going to burn these tents to the ground”
and proceeded to leave. When the police arrived | stressed my concern with regards to how long it took for them

11/17/2011



Page 2 of 2

to come. { went on to state that Occupy Lincoln, Nebraska has complied, IMMEDIATELY, with EVERY request by
law enforcement and has stayed within the legal guidelines of state and local laws, and we deserve protection
against violence, harassment, and threats as we peacefully and respectfully exercise our right to protest against
economic inequality. He said, “We aren't going to put a cop out here 24/7 to protect you guys.” | sald, “I know that,
don't be absurd, we're only asking for a faster response, what if he would have been here with a knife instead of
insulting us with just his words?" He responded, "I don't know.” That is exactly why I'm posting this video. This
man needs HELP because he poses a significant risk to society. He doesn't need to be in prison. People with
obvious mental iliness need to be listened to and given adequate mental health treatment and not locked in a
cage where he will sit to further devolve into delusion!

UPDATE: 20 minutes after the police left, this man returmed. We called the police immediately. He left and was
followed by a Cccupy Lincoln, Nebraska protester. After witnessing the man tag, “Y because | forgave my
destroyers | forgive you" on the United States Federal building located in Downtown Lincoln the protester called
the police and the man was subsequently amested.

1171772011
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(c)

From: (6)(6). (b)(7)(c)

Sent: 2011 12:45 PM
o (6)(6). (b)(7)(c)

Ce:

Subject: OCCUPY LINCOLN

Just an fyi. The Occupy Lincoln “participants” have moved to about a half a block from the Denney FOB. They
have a “lean to” up and the city is allowing it. No effect on Federal facilities or occupants at this point.

0\‘&“ LAY

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c) CPP

Federal Protective Service, Region 6

Area Commander for Nebraska and Western lowa
National Protection Programs Drrectorate
Department of Homeland

111 South 18th Plaza Suitg)®). (e
Omaha, Ne. 68102

(6)(6), (b)(7)(©) Cellular
Dffice

Fax

Warmning: "r‘ dnruments and information centained on thss emai ara classified as ~ For Officia! Use Only crfard Las

Sensdne as_nformation that o .a‘y lx* axempt from public releasa under the F Ev:f‘c"‘l of Infoss

controlisd 5!:)*(.-{‘ handled, transmn L e o wth-HrEGovernment '\oi«..,r re 31"‘1; to FCL:G and L‘—
information This information may cvn'am confident :31 ang prvt an and ﬂ’*mu" not *me distributed to other personnel without the
axpress priof approval of the Federal Proteclive San 1 T weh servers, the gﬂ'wr‘il public or
disseminaled over Non-Secwe sb-cETvers Any L.naunrm'.zed rew' W usﬁ‘ "lsdcsu:e oF dr.uilmuuon is prohione vy horization

cf the cnginaling —Heiease of -;me’r‘u‘.-‘i Wl sensitive malerial could adversely affect of jecpardize security and any follow-up
i sgatve and law enforceman activ

11/17/2011



FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE

. FOROFFICIALUSEONLY ==
CASE NUMBERB11013668 Occur Date Span Occur Time Span Report Date | Report Time
D Follow-up Report 10/30/2011 thru 13:42:00 thru 10/30/2011]19:46:00
Code Type of Offense or Incident l B Arrive Date | Arrive Time

1420 DEMONSTRATIONS AND DISTURBANCES - demonstration: peaceful 10/30/2011]14:59:00
Building No. Address FAA BUILDING - 901 LOCUST STREET KANSAS CITY MO 64106 Rtn to Sve Dt |Rtn to Sve Tm
MO1B6122Z 10/30/2011|19:42:00
Incident Location Agency Name Agency Code
JUD DST CRTS US - district courts of the united states 1005

A

Est Num Dem D 1-10 D 11-50 D 51-100 [:I 101-300 |:| 301-500 D 500+

Est Num Eve [_Jo [T]r-10 []11-s0 [T]51-100 [ Jro1-300 [Js01-s00 [ ]so0+

NARRATIVE

See Narrative Continuation Report page.

INVOLVED PERSON  [] viaim D Witness DSUSPGG D Subject D Report Person' D Gowvt’ Empl |:|Govt‘ Contr

D Other I D Missing Person

No.|Name (last, first, middle) Alias Date of Birth/Age | Sex | Race [Height |Weight |Eyes [Hair
Address City State| Zip Code Country

Driver’s License Number State| Social Security #| Nationality Country of Birth Home Phone

Scars, Marks, Tattoos / Other Arrested | Citation Number NCICNumber | Work Phone

Employer Employer City State | Employer Zip |Employer Country

INVOLVED PERSON [ victim [ itness [ suspect (] subject [ Repont Person| [ Govrempt  [JGove Contr

D Other | D Missing Person

"]No. | Name (last, first, middle) Alias Date of Birth/Age ] Sex | Race [Height [Weight | Eyes |Hair
Address City State] Zip Code Country
| Driver's License Number State| Social Security #] Nationality Country of Birth Home Phone
Scars, Marks, Tattoos / Other Arrested| Citation Number NCICNumber | Work Phone
Employer Employer City State | Employer Zip |Employer Country
VEHICLE [] Stolen [T] Damaged [] Recovered | [[] Suspect [JOther [T)Govt (] Evidence
| No. | License No State | RegYr | Make Model VehYr |Value
C R/O Name (last, first, middle) Color VIN NCIC Number
" [ RO Address City State | Zip Code Country
PROPERTY [] Stolen [[] Damaged [] Recovered | [] suspect (] Found [T] Other []Govt [ evidence ] weapon
No. |Type Make Model Color
D Owner Name (last, first, middle) Serial Number Value NCIC Number
¢ JAddress City |§tate ZipCode | Country
Officer Names/Signature / \D# Date Supervisor Date Approved
(6)(6). (B)(7)(C) 10/30/2011
Distribution:D Investigations D AUSA D Local ProsecutorD RO D Other 3155 Report
Case Status Open Closed D Unfounded
TECSH Case Number: S FOR-OFFICIALUSEONLY **_ Page 1  of3
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FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE

Narrative Continuation

2011-10-30 21:00:46.81

Oon 10/30/11, at 1417 hours, Area Commandex(b)(6), (b)(7)(@di

igpatched me to the downtown government district of
Kansas City, MO due to an “Occupy Kansas City” demonstration at the Ilus W. Davis Municipal Park.

The Kansas City, MO police dispatcher had advised the Battle Creek Megacenter dispatcher than numerous

protestors were allegedly standing on the Federal courthouse property prior to our being called out.

That information was later verified by interfacing with the Kansas City MO police upon my arrival at the

courthouse.

I was also able to estimate that there were approximately 300 peaceful demonstrators at the park when I

arrived.

The Ilus W, Davis Municipal Park is bordered to the north by the Whittaker United States Courthouse (400
E 9th Street) and bordered on the east by the United States Department of Transportation (DOT} Regional

Headquarters (901 Locust Street).

Ingpectors (b)(6), (b)(7)(c) were also dispatched to this location.

I arrived at 300 E 9th Street at 1459 hours, and the other Inspectors arrived within minutes of me.

Inspector(b)(6). (b)(7)(c)entered the DOT facility and performed surveillance with his binoculars from the roof

top of the facility - overlooking the park for approximately one hour.

The security cameras from the DOT facility’'s west side were also able tc survey the park.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(c) |and I performed several exterior patrols of both the Whittaker Courthouse and the DOT

facility andp)(e), (b)(7)c)performed an exterior vehicle patrol of the Bolling FOB located two blocks south-

east of the Davis Park at 601 E 12 Street.

At 1550 hours, approximately 250 (of the estimated 300) protesters departed the area in an organized
marching formation and walked north on Locust Street for approx:imately three to four blocks and then

marched east on Admiral Blvd.
Approximately 50 protestors remained tehind at the park.

At approximately 1800 hours, approximately 150 (or the previous 250) protestors were observed marching

west bound on E 9th Street - approaching the Islas W Davis Park from the east.

We observed the protestors dancing to music and applauding speakers at the park.
We observed numerous persons with video cameras and cell phone cameras.

Numerous persons took video and still photographs of us and of our FPS vehicles as they were parked in

OFFICER 06, BN L 3155 Report
CASE NUMBER B11013668 —=+FORORFICIALUSEONLY ee Page2 of 3
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FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE
*TTORUFFICTAC USEONLY-=* Narrative Continuation

front of the Whittaker Courthouse.

We observed no fewer than five protestors wearing gas masks and at least three protestors wearing

bandanas across their faces “bandit” style.

Many people waved at us and no one caused any trouble with us.

At 1935 hours, the number of protestors had dwindled to approximately 30 persons and we performed one

more exterior patrol at 300 E 9th Street and more at 901 Locust Street and terminated our involverent in

this event.

OFFICER (B)(6), (D)) 3155 Report
CASE NUMBER B11013668 »—FOROFFICIALUSEONLY Page 3 of 3
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